
MANAGEMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

     241 W. South Street 
     Kalamazoo, Michigan 49007-4796 

     Telephone (269) 337-8020 
     FAX (269) 337-8500 

cokpurchasing@kalamazoocity.org 

ADDENDUM #3 

July 26, 2023 

TO:            ALL Prospective Bidders 

PROJECT:  Truck Scale & Cover Building 

BID REFERENCE #:   90900-013.0 

BID OPENING DATE/TIME:  August 3, 2023 @ 3:00 p.m. Local Time (ET) 

The purpose of this addendum is to clarify and/or modify the Drawings and/or Specifications for this project. All 

work affected is subject to all applicable terms and conditions of the Bidding and Contract Documents. 

1. NOTE: NEW BID DUE/OPENING DATE/TIME: Thursday, August 3, 2023 @ 3:00 p.m. Local Time.

2. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS provided by Tower Pinkster – See Attachment #1

Questions related to this addendum may be addressed to Chris Nelson Collections & Plant Maintenance Manager 

at nelsonc1@kalamazoocity.org. 

The Addendum can be viewed and downloaded from the City’s website at 

https://www.kalamazoocity.org/bidopportunities. 

In order for a bid to be responsive, this signed and dated addendum must be returned with your bid.  If 

you have already submitted your bid, acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this addendum by signing in the 

place provided and returning it to the undersigned and it shall be incorporated in your bid.  Please identify your 

return envelope with the bid reference number and project description. 

Sincerely, 

Michelle Emig 
Purchasing Division Manager 

c: Chris Nelson, Public Services 

Prevailing Wage File 

FIRM: ______________________________________ SIGNED: _______________________________ 

NAME: _____________________________________ DATE:    ________________________________ 

(Type or Print) 
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7.25.2023 

BID QUESTIONS   
 

KALAMAZOO TRUCK SCALE AND BUILDING ENCLOSURE 
 

Bid Questions 
Answers are RED  
 
1. Pg A101 calls for "all exposed pre-engineered components and galvanized steel components" to be painted. 

Are the building components all to be galvanized and then painted?  
a. Answer: YES.  

 

2. Does the interior electrical work also have to be painted? 
a. Answer: No. 

 

3. Spec section 26 0543-7, note H.12 calls for concrete warning planks buried above the duct bank. Are the 
planks installed in addition to the underground marking tape? 
a. Answer: Yes. 

 

4. What PSI is the duct bank concrete?  
a. Answer: 4,000 PSI. 

 

5. Can we get more information on the trench drain needed beneath the truck scale? I called & spoke with 
Mettler Toledo to see if there’s a specific trench that they require/prefer beneath the scale & their 
representative said that they do not have any say or input as to what type of trench drain is needed.  
a. Answer: Our recommendation for the trench drain is 24 lengths (1 meter each - units SK2-7 - SK2-30) of 

the ACO 200k power drain with an SK2-0303 at the end, (the total length of the trench is about 24.5 m) 
using the 6" knockout in the bottom of the 0303 to direct the 6" pipe to the south.  
Things I noticed in the plans: The scale and scale foundation are listed as "by others", so I don't know if 
that will interfere with this drain. The column and wall foundations don't interfere, though. The 
guardrail around the scale is also by others. The foundation of those shouldn't impact the power drain, 
though - Hurley & Stewart. 
 

 
 

6. There aren’t any plumbing drawings showing where this trench drains discharges to? 
a. Answer: The trench drain will tie into Manhole KT10017 located west of the cover building 

approximately 70 feet. Use SDR 35 pipe at 0.4% Grade. 
 

 

Nurturing curiosity through design since 1953 • towerpinkster.com


	90900-013.0 Addendum 3.pdf
	Kzoo Truck Scale and Building Enclosure Questions 07252023.pdf

